

B

Barbara Sandleben

204 Webb Rd 4237543193 harelaughing@gmail.com

I am a highly motivated compassionate nurse with the strongest of work ethics. I love people and consider nursing a calling and a honor. I have 21 years of experience in high pressure environments and have great critical thinking skills and I am team oriented. I love to empower both patients and staff.

I received several scholarships during my college study and was the recipient of the Chancellor's Award for Student Excellence.

Work Experience



Registered Nurse Supervisor

10/2019 to Present

Signature Healthcare Center

Rogersville, TN

I have successfully lead my fellow nurses and staff members in the delivery of care. I assist with assignments, assist with IV insertion and other skilled procedures, physician notification, customer concerns, team conflict resolution, assisting both CNA's and nurses with direct patient care. I often fill in as a charge nurse when needed.

Registered Nurse Supervisor

9/2016 to Present Signature Healthcare Center

Rogersville, TN

same as previous. I left for over a year to work at Churchill Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center with the same duties and responsibilities. I left due to my position being cut. I was offered a night position but was unable to that sleep cycle returned as soon as I could because of the positive work environment.

Registered Nurse Medical Surgical

09/2001 to 08/2003

Oneida Healthcare Center

Oneida, NY

acute care setting in a fast paced hospital. Proficient in all nursing skills from medication administration, post surgical care, wound management, EKG monitoring heparin drips, laboratory results monitoring with physician notification, vital sign at monitoring, Foley cathetization insertion, nasal gastric tube insertion, ostomy care, trach care, chest tube monitoring, communication and critical thinking skills, worki well with a team, educating and evaluating patients and addressing concerns and preferences. Doing so with compassion and integrity.

Registered Nurse Medical Surgical

10/2005 to 07/2015

Oneida Healthcare Center

Oneida, NY

same as previous. In-between employment I had relocated to Florida and for one ye 09/03-5/04 I worked at Helen Ellis Memorial Hospital as a floor med/Surg nurse. I took an internship in Labor and Delivery at Morton Plant Hospital, but returned to Medical Surgical Nursing upon relocation back to New York State. My talents are better suited for the sick and for those facing end of life.

Registered Nurse Medical Surgical

09/2015 to 08/2016

Lakeway Hospital

Morristown, TN

I was a floor nurse on a medical Surgical unit. The hospital closed down. I left before it closed to work closer to home.

Skills



Medical Surgical Nursing - 10+ years

Labor and Delivery - 1 year

Rehabilitation and Long Term Care - 5 years

Education



SUNY Morrisville

Associate

Nursing

Morrisville, NY

08/1999 to 05/2001